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	November 18, 2003



	

	To Whom It May Concern



	


	Screening Information Request Application No. DTFAGL-04-R-34451, FAA M-1 Control Room Area 4 Modernization and Attic Renovation, With Asbestos Removal, Chicago ARTCC, Aurora, Illinois


Interested firms are invited to complete the enclosed Screening Information Request (SIR) application to be determined eligible to submit a cost proposal for the above subject project.

The estimated procurement value for the subject project is between $4.5M and $7M.  The Request for Offer is anticipated to be available January 2004.  The projected date of award is spring 2004.  The period of performance will be approximately 12 months in duration.    

The FAA will require each interested firm to complete and return the enclosed SIR. The SIR will be evaluated by the FAA, taking into consideration, primarily, the following factors:  prime contractor experience, past performance on comparable projects, business practices, timeliness, quality, financial capacity, and compliance with wage, hour and other Fair Labor Act standards, etc.  This will constitute a responsibility and responsiveness determination of each firm. All firms will be notified of the results of this evaluation.  

Also, enclosed for your benefit is the FAA’s Pre-Qualification Score Sheet.  This shows you the criteria used to evaluate your past performance and experience.  

Only those firms who can demonstrate that they are able to meet the FAA’s requirements, as stated, demonstrate reliable performance, and are found qualified by the FAA through this process will be allowed to receive the Request For Offer (RFO).  

Instructions:
  1. This SIR must be completed on behalf of the firm by an individual who is knowledgeable about the past and present operations of the firm and its policies.

2. A response must be provided to each question on the application.  If a particular question does not apply, the response must state “Not Applicable” (“NA”). Do not leave blank. FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE RESPONSES TO ALL QUESTIONS OR ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR DOCUMENTATION SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED IN THE APPLICATION WILL RESULT IN YOUR FIRM’S SUBMITTAL BEING DETERMINED NON-RESPONSIVE.  HOWEVER, THIS REQUIREMENT MAY BE WAIVED IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE FAA.

3. The firm may expand on the answers submitted by                   attaching additional pages.

4. The answers to the questions on the form and its               attachments shall be typewritten or legibly written.

If your submittal will incorporate the use of more than one firm, capability and reference documentation must be submitted for each firm involved.  Also, describe what functions each firm will perform.

Due to the number of firms requesting this application, it is very important for applicants to submit all required information accurately.  Should pertinent information be missing, the applicant may be given a less than satisfactory rating.

The enclosed application with attachments must be completed and returned no later than 4:00 p.m., local time, Wednesday, December 3, 2003 to:

Federal Aviation Administration

Attn:  Melody McGovern, AGL-55A

2300 East Devon Avenue

Des Plaines, IL  60018

Fax responses will be accepted at area code 847/294-7801.  Email responses will be accepted at melody.mcgovern@faa.gov.  If the offeror chooses to transmit a response, the Government will not be responsible for any failure attributable to the transmission or receipt of the submittal including, but not limited to, the following:


(1) Receipt of garbled or incomplete application.


(2) Availability or condition of the receiving facsimile equipment.


(3) Incompatibility between the sending and receiving equipment.


(4) Delay in transmission or receipt of submittal.


(5) Failure of the offeror to properly identify the submittal.


(6) Illegibility of submittal.


(7) Security of submittal data.
The FAA will not consider firms that return the SIR with answers that are illegible, missing or incomplete.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned Contracting Officer at area code 847/294-7347 or the above email address.

	Sincerely,
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Melody McGovern

Contracting Officer
	

	
	


	Enclosures


  Sir Application
  Evaluation Criteria

QUALIFIED VENDOR APPLICATION

SCREENING INFORMATION REQUEST APPLICATION

NO. DTFAGL-04-R-34451
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

GREAT LAKES REGIONAL OFFICE

2300 EAST DEVON AVENUE

DES PLAINES, IL   60018

TYPE OF ACQUISITION:
Construction

PROJECT TITLE:
FAA M-1 Control Rm Area 4 Modernization and Attic Renovation with Asbestos Removal
PROJECT LOCATION:
Chicago Air Route Traffic Control Center, Aurora,                         
                                                Illinois
THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN WILL BE USED FOR EVALUATION PURPOSES.  PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IS TRUE AND SUFFICIENTLY COMPLETE SO AS NOT TO BE MISLEADING.  IF A QUESTION IS NOT APPLICABLE, INDICATE SUCH RATHER THAN NOT RESPONDING TO THE QUESTION.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE RESPONSES TO ALL QUESTIONS OR ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED IN THE APPLICATION WILL RESULT IN YOUR FIRM’S SUBMITTAL BEING DETERMINED NON-RESPONSIVE.  HOWEVER, THE FAA, IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE FAA, MAY WAIVE THIS REQUIREMENT.

ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORY

Date of Application:

1.
Legal Contractor Name:


Contractor Address:


Telephone Number:


FAX:



Pager:


Name and Number of Contact Person for Application:

Tax Identification No.:



Dun & Bradstreet No.:

2.
Type of  Organization (Please mark as appropriate by an "X"):


___Corporation ___Partnership ___Individual ___ Joint Venture ___ Other

Date Established:_______________________   Number of Employees:_______________


If a corporation, answer the following:  



Date of Incorporation:_________________________________



State of Incorporation:_________________________________



President's Name:_____________________________________



Vice President's Name:_________________________________



Secretary's or Clerk's Name:_____________________________



Treasurer's Name:_____________________________________


If a partnership, answer the following:  



Date of Organization:_________________________________



Type of Partnership:__________________________________



Name(s) of general partner(s):__________________________



Name(s) of silent partner(s):____________________________



What percentage owned by partner:______________________


If individually owned, answer the following:


Date of organization:__________________________________


Name of owner:_______________________________________

If the form of organization is other than those listed above, describe below and name the principals:

3.  Business Classification (Please check all that apply)

_____ Large Business Concern

_____ Small Business Concern

_____ Minority Owned and Operated (At Least 51%)

_____ Women Owned and Operated (At Least 51%)

4.  How many years has your organization been in business under its present name?

5.  Identify any other names under which your organization has previously operated.

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION, AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT, WITH YOUR APPLICATION.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE REQUESTED INFORMATION MAY ELIMINATE YOUR FIRM FROM FURTHER CONSIDERATION.

Each contractor will be evaluated on their firm’s performance under existing and prior contracts for similar services.  Performance information may be used for both responsibility determinations and as an evaluation factor against which contractors’ relative rankings will be compared to assure best value to the Government.  The Government will focus on information that demonstrates quality of performance relative to the size and complexity of the procurement under consideration.  Performance interviews, from the list of contracts the contractor has supplied, will be conducted either by telephone or by questionnaire.   References other than those identified by the offeror may be contacted by the FAA with the information received used in the evaluation of the offeror’s past performance.

Questions will be asked regarding your firm’s:

1.  Experience performing this type of project

2.  Quality of work

3.  Timeliness of completion

4.  Business practices

5.  Subcontracting extent

6.  Compliance with wage, hour and other fair labor standards 

7.  Compliance with required performance schedules

Your firm’s financial history will be reviewed for your capacity to have adequate financial resources or the ability to obtain them to sustain all contract activities.  The Government may use past performance information obtained from other than the sources identified by the contractor.  Information obtained may be used for both the responsibility determination and the best value decision.

KEY PERSONNEL

1.  List all key technical personnel who will participate in the management and oversight of  this project or otherwise be responsible for the project's successful completion.

Attach resumes of the aforementioned key personnel including the following information:

Name of each key person and his or her title.

The project assignment role which that person will be expected to fulfill in connection with this project.

Name of the firm or organization, if any, with which the individual is presently associated.

Years of relevant experience with present firm and/or other firms.

The highest academic degree achieved, the discipline covered, the year degree  received and the particular technical/professional discipline that individual will bring to the project through previous education and experience.

Synopsis of experience, training or other qualities which reflect individual’s potential contribution to this project.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE AND PAST PERFORMANCE

1.
Provide a list of projects which demonstrate the firm’s capability to perform work at the FAA ARTCC as required on this project.  The list shall include all similar projects completed in the past five (5) years or in progress which are comparable in magnitude and dollar value.  In addition, a list of future projects similar in scope and scheduled for performance in the next two years shall also be included.  Prime consideration will be given to projects which illustrate respondent’s capability for performing work similar to that being sought.  Specify previous or present projects performed for the FAA and also include the FAA contract number.  Required information shall include the  following:

 
a.   Name and location of the project.

b.   Type of contract, i.e. firm fixed price, time and materials, cost plus incentive fee, cost plus, etc.

 
c.   Brief description of type and extent of work provided for each project.

d.   Name and address of the owner of that project (if Government Agency, indicate responsible office).  Please be sure to include the name of a contact person and current telephone number where that individual may be reached for reference purposes.

 
e.  Date of construction completion ( actual when available, otherwise estimate).

f.   Final contract cost of completed project.  If the project is in progress, state the original contract award amount or cumulative contract amount.

 
g.  Percentage completed by your firm as the general contractor.

h.  Indicate which projects included asbestos abatement and percentage of construction costs attributable to the abatement.

 
i.  Extent of subcontracting expressed in percentages by trade, i.e. electrical,
plumbing,  etc..

2.
List the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own employees.

3. 
Has any principal owner/operator ever filed for bankruptcy in the past seven years?  If yes, provide details.

4.
Has your firm ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?  If yes, indicate when, where and why.  Provide the name of the owner and telephone number.

5.
Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer of another organization that failed to complete a contract(s)?  If yes, state name of the organization and explain the circumstances causing failure to complete the contract(s)? 

6.
Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your organization or its officers?

7.
Does your organization have any pending/outstanding actions, based on contracts, against the government, other suppliers, subcontractors or contractors?

8.
In the past five years has the applicant firm or any of its affiliate firms or any other firm owned or operated by any principal owner previously identified in this application been the subject of any of the following actions by any government agency:

(a)  been suspended, debarred, disqualified, had its pre-qualification revoked or
 otherwise been declared ineligible to bid?

(b)  been denied a contract despite being the low bidder for any other reason?

(c)  been defaulted on any contract?

(d)  had a contract terminated?

(e)  been given an unsatisfactory performance determination or deemed a poor performer (by letter or formal proceeding)?

(f) been prevented or barred from bidding for any other reason?

(g)  been investigated by the Department of Labor?

(h)  cited for non-payment of proper wages or fringe benefits to any employee(s)?  If yes, was wage restitution made in full?

(i)  been convicted of violating any law, or matter arising from or related to any law, ordinance, administrative action, regulation, or criminal statute (excluding civil traffic violations)

IF YOU HAVE ANSWERED YES TO ANY PORTION OF THE QUESTIONS IN PARAGRAPH  8, PLEASE IDENTIFY THE AGENCY, CONTRACT NUMBER, DATE OF ACTION, A DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION AND NAME/PHONE NUMBER OF AGENCY CONTACT PERSON ON A SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER.

9.
Have you or your organization performed a contract or been employed on the grounds of an active airport?

10.
Do your employees have security clearances?  What are your procedures for obtaining security clearances, particularly for new employees?

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

1. 
Provide corporate financial institution name, address, contact person, telephone number and fax number:

2.
List accounts by type and corresponding account numbers including average balances:

Provide a separate statement, executed by an authorized representative of your firm, providing the FAA written authorization to verify financial information, to include account balances, with your financial institution.

3.
List insurance carrier name, address, agent's name and telephone number:

4.
List bonding company name, address, contact person and telephone number:

5.
Provide information on your available bonding capacity and current remaining bonding capacity.  Include the bond rate(s) charged by the surety and the number of years doing business with the surety.

6.
List additional sureties used in the past five years, either on a regular or intermittent basis.

7.
Provide current financial resources that give your organization the ability to sustain all contract activities for a period not less than 60 days, including licenses, permits, insurance, bonding, mobilization, equipment, labor and material costs.    Describe your ability to obtain additional financial resources.

8.
Provide your firm's financial statements for the past three (3) years .  The following financial statements are required:

Annual Income Statements

Annual Balance Sheets

Annual Statements of Cash Flow

Sources and Uses of funds based on selected Balance Sheet and Income Component

9.
Provide a list of six supply sources you regularly conduct business with and with which you have established lines of credit.  Include company name, address, telephone number, fax number, contact person, product line and established line of credit.

PROJECT CONTROL

1.
Describe your firm's methodology of approach to performing a project of this magnitude on schedule and controlling costs to the maximum extent possible.

2.
What scheduling techniques are currently utilized by your organization?  Specify which technique your firm proposes to use in performing this project.

3.
Specify who is responsible for assuring the work is performed in adherence to the contract schedule.

**********************************************************************

OWNER CERTIFICATION

I______________________________as___________________________of



name




title

______________________________________________________hereby



company name

represents  and certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief, the information and/or data (e.g., company profile, qualifications, background statements, brochures) submitted  is current, accurate, and complete as of the date of this statement.  

The contractor understands that any inaccurate data provided to the Department Of Transportation may subject it, its employees, or its representatives to:  (1) jeopardization of its standing to perform future contracts for the office to which it is applying; (2) prosecution for false statements pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or; (3) enforcement action for false claims or statements pursuant to the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. 3801-3812 and 49 CFR Part 31 and/or; (4) termination for default under any contract resulting from its offer and/or (5) debarment or suspension.   

________________________________________



signature

**********************************************************************


[image: image2.emf]A.  Past FAA Performance and other 20

Federal Government Experience

   a.  Relevant Experience

   b.  Quality of Work

   c.  Timeliness of Performance

   d.  Recent Experience

   e.  Owner Satisfaction

B.  Past Private Sector or Local and State 20

Government Performance

   a.  Relevant Experience

   b.  Quality of Work

   c.  Timeliness of Performance

   d.  Recent Experience

   e.  Owner Satisfaction

C.  Project/Cost Control 20

D.  Key Personnel 15

   a.  Background

   b.  Relevant Experience

E.  Business Practices 25

   a.  Effectiveness of Management

   b.  Responsiveness to issues

   c.  Subcontract Goals/Coordination

   d.  Timely Documentation

   e.  Resource Allocation

   f.  Technical Assistance

   g.  Financial Capability or Ability

       to Gain Stability

TOTAL SCORE


THE FOLLOWING IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY.  THE FAA WILL EVALUATE CONTRACTORS USING THE ABOVE CRITERIA.  CONTRACTORS MUST RECEIVE A SCORE OF 70 OUT OF 100 POINTS OR BETTER IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED TO RECEIVE THE REQUEST FOR OFFER.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~*
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		NAME OF CONTRACTOR										DATE:

		PROJECT NAME

		SOLICIATION NUMBER

		THE FOLLOWING IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY.  THE FAA WILL EVALUATE CONTRACTORS USING

		THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA.  CONTRACTORS MUST RECEIVE A SCORE OF 75 OUT OF 100 POINTS OR BETTER IN ORDER

		TO BE CONSIDERED TO RECEIVE THE REQUEST FOR OFFER.

		CRITERIA		Weight		Outstanding		Good		Acceptable		Marginal		Poor		Score

				(Range)		(0.95 - 1.0)		(0.8- 0.9)		(0.5-0.75)		(0.3 -0.4)		(0 -0.2)

		A.  Past FAA Performance and other		20

		Federal Government Experience

		a.  Relevant Experience

		b.  Quality of Work

		c.  Timeliness of Performance

		d.  Recent Experience

		e.  Owner Satisfaction

		B.  Past Private Sector or Local and State		20

		Government Performance

		a.  Relevant Experience

		b.  Quality of Work

		c.  Timeliness of Performance

		d.  Recent Experience

		e.  Owner Satisfaction

		C.  Project/Cost Control		20

		D.  Key Personnel		15

		a.  Background

		b.  Relevant Experience

		E.  Business Practices		25

		a.  Effectiveness of Management

		b.  Responsiveness to issues

		c.  Subcontract Goals/Coordination

		d.  Timely Documentation

		e.  Resource Allocation

		f.  Technical Assistance

		g.  Financial Capability or Ability

		to Gain Stability

												TOTAL SCORE
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